SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

MEETING
November 14, 2023

9:00 AM

Altoona Blair County Development Corporation (ABCD Corp.), alse via Zoom

AGENDA

TOPIC

Welcome, Introductions and Call to Order
Approval of Minutes from August 8, 2023* (Pgs. 1-6)
Executive Committee Actions®

e September 12,2023 (Pgs. 7-11)

¢ Qctober 10, 2023 (Pgs. 12— 16)

¢ Staff Report (Pgs. 17-21)
Director’s Report

* Review of the Budget (Pg. 22)

» Red/Green Report (Pgs. 23- 24)

¢ Qutcome of vote via email October 31, 2023

s Approval of 2024 Calendar* (Pg. 25)
o Additional Adult Award to Title | Providers*

Young Adult Councii Meeting Actions

Presentation: E&T Recap of Summer Work Experience
and BEP Activities

Presentation: reSTARt Program

Omne-Stop Operator Report

SAWDB Title H Update

Discussion Topic” Outeome of Regional Workforce Symposium
Other Business

Public Comment

Adjournment*

*Requires Formal Action

NAME
Jesper Nielsen, SAWDB Chair

Jesper Nielsen, SAWDB Chair

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDREB Director

Sharon Clapper, Council Chair

Judy Lutz, E&T IOA Workferce
Program Coordinator

Mindy Rickabaugh, Sr. Coordinator of

Reintegration Services, GSA

Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Region’s Adult Education Providers

Bradley Burger, GSA

Jesper Nielsen, SAWADB Chair




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Quarterly Meeting
August 8, 2023

Hampton Inn, Altoona and also via Zoom

Members in Attendance

Bob Kutz

Craig Schield
Dave Carey

Jesper Nielsen
Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Linda Thomson
Robeit Parsons
Ron Aldom
Rosalie Danchanko
Sharon Clapper
Wade Baumgartner
Wendy Melius

MEETING MINUTES

BBCLC

OVR

AFSCME Council 83
Croyle-Nielsen T.A.

Gateway Travel Plaza

BWPO

JARI

B&B Design Systems

Somerset County Chamber of Commerce
Highlands Health

Clapper’s Industries

Regional Council of Carpenters #423
CCA

Non-Members in Attendance

Amy Horwath
Brad Burger
Carter Cerully
Dave Grimaldi
Gwen Fisher
Judy Lutz
Justinna Brown
Lisa Phillips
Renee Imgrund
Sarah Helman
Steve Howsare
Jennifer Sklodowski
Tim Baranik
Jill Reigh

Jim Walker
Renee Best

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
JARI

PA CareerLink® Blait/Bedford County
E&T

AmeriCorps VISTA

Tableland Services

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Jesper Nielsen called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development
Board (SAWDB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance,



APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MAY 9 and JULY 13, 2023 MEETINGS

M. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 9, 2023 and July 13,
2023 SAWDB meetings. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the
minutes,

Mr. Sharon Clapper entered a motion to approve the May 9, 2023 and July 13, 2023 SAWDB
meeting minutes as presented. Mr. Wade Baumegartner seconded the motion. The motion was
catrried.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the June 13, 2023 and July 11, 2023 meetings were
included on pages 11 and 12 of the meeting packet.

Mz, Dave Carey entered a motion to approve the June 13, 2023 and July 11, 2023 Executive
Committee Actions. Mr. Wade Baumgartner seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

STAFF REPORT

The Staff Report included in the meeting packet on pages 13 through 19 provided updates on the
Business-Education Partnership Grant, Budget/Expenditure Report, and Performance & Service
Delivery-Related Statistics.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Red/Green Report on page 20 of the meeting packet and
stated that it reflects expenditures into June for PY’*22. Ms. Sklodowski referred to the Youth
section reflecting the 80% target and noted that it appears that youth funding was underspent.
This is not an accurate picture due to the SAWDB approving additional youth funding that was
made available through September 30" in accordance with the current contract, Because it is
considered an obligation to the SAP&DC’s fiscal department, the report appears that youth was
underspent. The SAWDB is currently in compliance with an expenditure rate of 92%, therefore
there will be no recapture of funding. Contracts are currently being worked on, and they will
revert back to the previous contract timeline that will run from July 1% to June 30" of the
following year.

PY’23 Budget
Ms, Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Budget Summary and stated that it only reflects the first

increment budget due to the budget impasse. Governor Shapiro has since signed the budget so
these fundings will now be made available. The SAWDB remains in a strong position with
sufficient funding for training requests, classroom training requests, and OJT requests.
Classroom Training requests continue to remain low, but Ms. Sklodowski is hopeful that once
school starts there will be more requests.

PA Budget Impasse Impact

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski stated that during the budget impasse, the SAWDB staff continued to
monitor the situation throughout the impasse. There was no impact on services for the Southern
Alleghenies region. Providers were able to sustain services without applying for any extra lines
of credit. There was a sufficient amount of carryover that really helped. Travel for board staff
will now be permitted.




A CareerLink® Days

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared information on activities that will be held during the PA
CareerLink® Days 2023:

Somerset County — September 7™ at the PA CareerLink® and Somerset Library. The
focus will be on STEM carcers with live demonsirations.

Fulton County — September 12'" to 14", There will be a commissioner’s meeting on
September 121 for an official declaration for Workforce Development month. On-site
recruiting will be held September 13" to 14™,

Huntingdon County — September 12 to 21%!, There will be a commissioner’s meeting on
September 12 for an official declaration for Workforce Development month. There will
be an annual job fair on September 21 at the Smithfield Fire Hall.

Cambria County — September 13 at the PA CareerLink® and Cambria County Library.
The Focus will be on skilling up and taking the next step.

Bedford County — September 13™. The focus will be on Apprenticeships with
presentations.

Blair County — September 14" at the PA CareerLink® and Altoona Public Library. There
will be a Healthcare Career Fair.

Mr. Keith Baker shared that the PA CareerLink® Huntingdon County will have a table set up at
the Huntingdon County Fair from August 6" to 12,

REVIEW OF YOUNG ADULT COUNCIL ACTIVITIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS
Ms. Sharon Clapper reviewed highlights and discussions that took place during the August 2,
2023 Young Adult Council meeting:

Mr. Chris Farrell has taken new employment and will no longer be able to serve on the
Young Adult Council. Mr. Tim Baranik is working with Penn Highlands to find a
replacement for him.

A presentation was made by Mr. Mike O’Dellick, Administrative Director of the Bedford
County Technology Center. He provided information on the available programs,
participating school districts, positive outcomes of Career and Technical education, tuition
information, articulation agreements, and Co-Op program information to name a few. Mr.
O’ Dellick will be joining the Young Adult Council.

Discussed activities that providers coordinated under the BEP grant: Tech Tours,
Business & Bytes, Tech Talks, Career Fairs, Drone Workshops, Virtual Reality Job
Shadowing, STEM Station Learning Labs. The total number of participants from each
county was shared. There were 4,229 new and existing students served during April,
May, and June.

Discussion on out-of-school youth and how this is a hard population to attract. Ms.
Clapper complimented the program operators for doing a great job and out of the box
thinking to attract this population. There were 40 new WIOA registrations for the past
quatter.

Discussed a possible wage rate increase for the Summer Work Experience program. This
topic took place at a previous Young Adult Council meeting and was also discussed at an
Executive Board meeting. While the SAWDIB would like to increase the wage rate, the
fear is raising it only to have to lower it in the event of a funding cut the following year,
The program offers many benefits and supportive services that other higher paying jobs
do not offer. There was a suggestion made to come up with a monetary amount to



encompass the entire program so that a cash value can be provided for the services
offered.

o M. Tim Baranik and Mr. Jim Walker shared information on the on-site monitoring that
took place this year. Mr. Walker stated that the age group of this program is 14 to 24; this
year the majority of youth are 15- to 17-year-olds. To have a successful program it takes
employers who want to make a difference in young people’s lives, people willing to
learn, and providers fo make the program work.

Mr. Baranik shared that he was impressed with the participants as they were very
engaged, mature, and respectful. The work site supervisors spoke highly of the providers
and participants. There were no safety or non-compliance issues found.

Mr. Nielsen asked what is driving the increase in WIOA participants. Ms, Helman stated that
Goodwill has seen a lot of success with the SSGS Outreach Campaign, which is the self-service
job search. They also hang flyers, promote via word of mouth, reconnect with partners, and
reestablish relationships. Ms. Clapper stated that all of the marketing the providers are doing is
helping to recruit youth, and they are always looking at new activities.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR UPDATE

Mr. Brad Burger shared that they are working to find a new permanent location for the PA
CareerLink® Bedford County. They are governed by the PA Department of Labor & Industry
TEGL documents when relocating a center and some of the guidelines they must adhere to are:
the lease cannot be longer than the contract period, if there is a reduction or loss in funding the
lease can be broken. When looking at potential locations it is challenging because they have to
check off all of the required boxes. The public partnerships with libraries and school systems are
more understanding of how private funding works and are easier to work with around these
constraints.

There will be a regional event at the Blair County Convention Center on November 9™, The
event will be about the impact of population and demographics and the relationship to Real GDP
within the counties in the region and how we can work together to develop strategies to address
some of these issues. If this is done in a coordinated way, there is an opportunity to push against
what will be a downward pressure on GDP for our region. The number of employed people in
our region has gone down, and it is predicted to continue to go down. New data shows that only
two counties in our region are performing at less than prime working age labor participation
rates. The other four counties are already at or above the national benchmark.

Invites will be sent out for this event. The theme of the forum will be about how to utilize
various productivity tools across a wide spectrum.

Mr. Nielsen stated that the main takeaway is that even though this is challenging and difficult,
there is an opportuniiy. It depends on how the SAWDB approaches it, and if technology and
creative thinking can be utilized to take advantage of it. Workforce development is a central part
of this; there is a need to make sure that the workforce that is here can help employers and
industries take advantage of some of these things. Workforce development has a big say on
where the projections go; actionable steps can help the region in terms of GDP and other
measures,

Ms. Linda Thomson commended Mr. Burger for the data analyses he has done and for all of the
work he has done. it is important to have regional solutions and work together collaboratively.



Ms. Wendy Melius noted that the Community Action agencies see a lot of individuals struggling;
this is another organization that the SAWDB needs to collaborate with,

PRESENTATION: CAREER INVESTIGATOR SERIES

Ms. Sarah Helman shared information on the Career Investigator Series which is a part of the
BEP Grant, Goodwill was having trouble recruiting youth for job shadowing. They created a
series of events that youth had to complete leading up to the job shadow to solidify that the
career they were interested in aligned with their interest in aptitude and was considered a high
priority occupation. The five activities consist of:

Career Exploitation

Industry Tours — in person and/or virtual

Job Readiness Skills Training

Skills Assessment

Mock Interviews

Job Shadow Experience — these took place mostly in person. Students were excited (o see
the different types of job within a business.

Ms. Helman shared student testimonials from their job shadow experience. Goodwill had a goal
of 30 job shadow participants; to date they have 20 participants. Ms. Helman noted that public
transportation in rural areas can be challenging. There were some employers that did virtual job
shadows and tours, and some employers went into the schools and did Tech Talks. Ms. Helman
shared a video from the Blair County Youth Staff which was a compilation of participants,
employer locations, and job duties,

YOUTH SUMMER WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

Ms. Sarah Helman shared a highlight of all of the career planners, students, and work sites. There
were more 14- to 17-year-olds participating this summer. This summer there were employers
who had an opportunity to give youth some of those more advanced positions.

Updates on the Summer Work Experience Program included:

Ms. Lisa Phillips from Tableland provided an update:

¢ There were 47 youth deployed in Somerset County.

s Transportation is always a challenge, but they were able to place youth in their
communities.

¢ Tableland typically utilizes community services work crews; this year they participated
in the Somerset Lake Nature Preserve Project. There are many more projects that are in
the works.

¢  Work crews took part in the Summer Feeding Program that delivers thousands of meals
to children throughout the county.

¢ The summer program partners with many Start Up Alleghenies entreprencurial new
businesses.

s The Whole Home Repair Program is new this year; youth get to learn about construction
and trade fields.

Ms. Judy Lutz from E & T provided an update:

o There were 18 participants in Huntingdon County and 22 participants in Fulton County.
o There were four days of prep classes for youth where they learned soft skills, interview
skills, and how to behave in the workplace.



¢ An Industry Tour event was held on July 21% at JLG, and there was a four at the Fulton
County Medical Center.

s Themes were created in the classes; students came up with a logo for their summer
program where a contest is held, and the winner gets their logo printed on the t-shirts.

SPECIAL RECOGNITION ~ MS., SHARON CLAPPER

M. Jesper Nielsen thanked Ms. Sharon Clapper for her amazing service as Vice-Chair of the
SAWDB and her commitment to the youth in the region. Mr. Nielsen presented a gift to her on
behalf of the SAWDB. Ms. Clapper shared that during her tenure on the board, she has worked
with many different board members and has learned from every one of them. She enjoyed the
fact that the board is a solution driven board that constantly challenges themselves in creating
new programs, new opportunities, and looking at how talent can be retained in our region.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski recognized Mr. Carter Cerully, Business Services Coordinator at the
PA CarcerLink® Blair County, for being chosen as one of the Signature Leaders Under 30. Ms.
Gwen Fisher stated that she met Mr. Cerully at a job fair; he has a unique way of looking at
things that brings a great deal of good to the team and region.

Ms. Clapper thanked the program operators for always being willing to accept new challenges
and for being creative and willing to do more.

Mr. Steve Howsare shared information on a Right to Know case that SAP&DC has been
involved with for the last few years. He explained the Right to Know Act and how it correlates
with the organization being that SAP&DC is a unique organization. SAP&DC followed the
guidelines under this Act.

Mr. Howsare provided information on the Right to Know case; an individual requested
information and documents regarding the formation of Allegheny Broadband Inc. and usage of
funds. He discussed in detail the process of setting up ABI in addition to SAP&DC’s
involvement with and where funding comes from. The final ruling in the case was in SAP&DC’s
favor. SAP&DC is not subject to the Right to Know Act as of now, but they will continue to
provide information to people as requested.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is scheduled for
November 14, 2023 at the Hampton Inn, Altoona beginning at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the motion, The
meeting adjourned at 10:40 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, September 12, 2023
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

There were no formal actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its scheduled
meeting held on September 12, 2023 at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development
Cominission due to lack of a quorum. A ballot will be sent out for motion approvals.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
September 12, 2023
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons

B & B Designed Systems

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Schield OVR

Jesper Nielsen Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries
Non-Members

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Sarah Helman Goodwill

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Jesper Nielsen, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and also available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from July 11, 2023

There was not a quorum, so therefore a motion could not be made to approve the July 11, 2023
Executive Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski will be sending out a ballot for
approval of the minutes.

Director’s Report

Review and Approval of the Final PY’23 Budget Summary

Mr. Jesper Nielsen reviewed the final budget for PY*23 and noted that at the May 9™ full board
meeting there were several actions taken and approval was given for the following:

» Initial Title [ awards that were based on previous first quarter expenditures
s  Quarter 1 PA CareerLink® costs

¢ Initial funding for training and supportive services

o Quarter 1 Industry Research Consortium Costs

e North Star Assessments



This action was taken because allocations were not yet received from the PA Department of
Labor and Industry. It was questionable as to when the budget impasse would be settled and
when allocations would be awarded. Mr. Nielsen shared that there is ample funding and the
SAWDRB is in a strong fiscal position,

There was not a quorum, so therefore a motion could not be made to approve the PY’23 budget
summary. Ms, Jennifer Sklodowski will be sending out a ballot for approval of the budget.

Red/Green Repot

Mr. Jesper Nielsen referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects PY’23 July
expenditures as measured against the 80% expenditure requirement. At this point, Adult and
DW began with a strong quarter target with E & T falling short. The hope is that youth
expenditures will increase when August numbers are available.

Mr. Nielsen referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure rates
as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. At this time,
providers have not met this target, but it is still early in the fiscal year.

It is very carly into PY’23, and Mr. Nielsen is confident that all providers will reach their
target in the coming months.

Finalization of L.ocal/Regional Plan

Mr. Jesper Nielsen shared that the PA Department of Labor & Industry has approved the plans
and requested that the necessary information be posted on the SAP&DC website by November 9,
2023. This final step has been completed and is available for partners and community members
to access.

Request to Amend ITA Policy

Mr. Jesper Nielsen stated that there is a request to amend the Individual Training Account
Policy. The ITA Policy draft was included in the meeting packet for the committee’s
consideration, The clause “Up to 2 mismatches will be permitted on the Career Scope Interest
Inventory” has been deleted and replaced with “Customers are required to complete a Career
Scope Interest Inventory Assessment”.

Mr. Jim Walker provided background on the ITA Policy. This is the way Title I individuals who
are eligible o receive tuition assistance can access tuition assistance funds. There is an
evaluation process that they must undergo, an assessment process that is very formal and
outlined.

Mr, Walker provided information on the evaluation process. As individuals advance in the
process, there are more standardized assessments to determine their suitability for training
dollars. One of the standardized instruments is an Interest Inventory which is a licensed product,
and there is a charge for it. It is administered throughout the region by the Title I providers. In
the Interest Inventory there is another component that includes a matching that is based upon
labor market information, This is the facet that will no longer be available through the Career
Scope company that administers the Interest Inventory software. The company is now charging
an extra fee for Career Scope, so the mismatched component is being removed. The Interest
Inventory will remain, but a substitute replacement is being looked at where licenses and costs
are involved. The SAWDB is working with Title I providers as to how to proceed.



There was not a quorum, so a motion could not be made to approve the ITA Policy amendment.
Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski will be sending out a ballot for approval of the ITA Policy amendment.

SAWDB Staff Report

High Priority Occupations Listing (HPO) and recent newsworthy additions

M. Jim Walker shared that the state develops occupations that have high demand statewide
based on labor market information. The local area can have occupations added to this list which
is an annual HPO demand list, and it changes every year, There 1s a formal petitioning process
that the state requires to add occupations to the list. The draft list is initially released in April;
schools and employers should review the list to see if they have needs of occupations that are not
on the list. There are thresholds that the petition must meet for an occupation to be added:

¢ Demand — three letters of endorsements from employers are necessary. At a minimum,
each employer must indicate that they will have seven or more openings in the next year
for that occupation.

o The employer will agree to pay a wage that is at least the wage of self-sufficiency which
is $36,900 in our region, This wage changes yearly based upon labor market information
that is administered statewide.

This year there were two local employers who petitioned to have occupations added to the HPO
list; one was a series of occupations related to childcare, and the other was in the Avionics field.
This opens the doors for training dollars for individuals. Employers can get subsidized dollars
depending on their needs and if occupations are on the list. The website
www.workstats.dli.pa.gov includes the HPO list for the Southern Alleghenies region.

Ms. Sharon Clapper shared that she visited Lockheed Martin this summer and noted that they are
a strong partner in workforce education.

Mr, Jesper Nielsen shared that there are additional employers in the region that have a drone
focus; this will provide a lot of growth potential and high paying jobs going forward.

Special Project — DWG to address the Opioid Crisis

Mr, Jim Walker shared information on a special project that is under consideration. This is a
grant related to addressing the opioid crisis and to present employment and training opportunities
to individuals who are in recovery. The details are vague at this point as the framework is
currently being put together. Components of the grant include:

e Linking up with the centers for excellence.

* Lmployers provide a series of workshops through Penn State. There will be ten virtual
workshops at no cost to any employer who is interested.

e Training dollars to match for occupations that are supportive of individuals who are in
recovery.

A decision will be made by this Friday. This is a two-year grant, and it will start on January 1,
2024. Mr. Walker will provide more information as it becomes available.

Bedford County Representation on State Workforce Board
Mr. Nielsen shared that Mr. Mark Thaler, CEO of the Organic Snack Company, has been named
to Governor Shapiro’s Pennsylvania Workforce Development Board.

10



Commonwealth Update

Mr. Keith Baker shared an update on the Digital Intake process. The Digital Intake Form is
placed onto a kiosk and will be the first check in point for customers visiting a PA
CareerLink® office. This data will be complied into their CWDS participant profile so that
all of the PA CarecrLink® partners will have access to the information. The purpose is to
help reduce redundancy in reporting information. There are five pilot offices; rollout started
on June 12™ and will continue in phases:

e Phase 2 — started on August 28"

s Phase 3 — starts on September 18%

¢ Phase 4 — starts on October 30" and will include the Southern Alleghenies
region

e Phase 5 — starts on December 11%

The pilots are going well with very little technical issues. There is a standardized foot traffic
report available that will track the footprint across the area.

One-Stop Operator Report

Bedford Relocation Update

Mr. Brad Burger provided an update on the relocation of the PA CareerLink® Bedford. They
found a temporary location at the Bedford County CTC until a permanent location can be found
and will be there until April, 2024. They are currently looking at a few long-term viable
facilities.

SA Workforce Ecosystem

Mr. Burger reminded the committee of the November 9 Ecosystem Symposium at the Blair
County Convention Center. The agenda will include looking at the future of the region with a
shrinking workforce that uses productivity through technology to enhance prosperity for the
region, This is something that will be a long-term commitment. There are several speakers lined
up for the event.

Mr. Nielsen noted that this event will be beneficial to get the conversation started and continued
collaboration is essential. Mr. Bob Parsons suggested that Blue Triangle Sawmill might be
interested in speaking at the event,

Mzt. Burger shared that he is working with Mr. Baker on a process started to fill the site
administrator position for Cambria and Somerset Counties. There are some viable candidates. He
thanked Ms. Gwen Fisher for covering the additional counties and for her assistance in relocating
the PA CareerLink® Bedford.

Other Business
Ms. Clapper shared that Penn Highlands will be hosting a Workforce Solutions Forum on
September 20", Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski will be one of the presenters.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, October 10, 2023, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, October 10, 2023
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on October 10, 2023, at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development
Commission office, participation via Zoom as well.

1. Approved the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on
September 12, 2023, as presented. Motion was made by Ms. Sharon Clapper and
seconded by Mr. Keith Baker, The motion passed with unanimous approval.

2. Motion to approve the support request from PA CareerLink® Bedford in the amount
of $7,803 to help with the center’s relocation was made by Ms. Wendy Melius and
seconded by Mr. Bob Parsons. The motion passed with unanimous approval.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE, COMMITTEE MEETING
October 10, 2023
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons
Cory Sisto
Craig Schield
Jesper Nielsen
Julia Brulia

B & B Designed Systems

IFC Services

OVR

Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Gateway Travel Plaza0

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper’s Industries
Wendy Melius CCA
Non-Members

Amy Horwath Goodwill

Barb Covert E&T

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steve Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Renee Best SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Jesper Nielsen, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Commiittee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and also available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from September 12,2023
Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked for a motion for approval of the minutes from the September 12, 2023,
Executive Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussion regarding the

minutes.

Ms, Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the September 12, 2023, Executive Committee

meeting minutes as presented. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the motion. The motion passed with

unanimous approval.

Director’s Report
Qutcome of September Action Items
Mr. Jesper Nielsen reported that there was a lack of a quorum at the September 12, 2023

13



Executive Committee Meeting. Therefore, Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski sent a ballot via email to
the Executive Committee members for motion approval, and eight ballots were received:

o Approval was received for the July 11, 2023 Executive Committee meeting minutes.
+ Approval was received for the final PY’23 Budget.
e Approval was received to amend the Individual Training Account Policy.

Review of PY’23 Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the PY 23 Budget Summary and noted that the SAWDB is
in a very strong financial position with more than sufficient funding available for approval of
training requests. Training requests continue to remain low; for this fiscal year there have been
18 requests to date (Adult - 6, Dislocated Worker - 4, Youth - 8). The two sectors that stood out
were truck drivers and information technology.

Mr. Jesper Nielsen asked if there will be additional training requests coming through with the
newly approved High Priority Occupation List now that occupations in the childcare and
aviation field have been added. Mr. Jim Walker stated that aviation and childcare were two
sectors that had courses affiliated with the High Priority Occupation List. On the aviation side,
Saint Francis is partnering with Nulton Aviation to develop several courses, but they have not
come to fruition yet. Regarding childcare, there were some programs that have been added that
were for childcare workers and there are many more programs affiliated with childcare. The
schools have to be on board to develop the curriculums.

Ms. Sharon Clapper questioned if the large amount in Reserve should be of concern. Ms.
Sklodowski noted that she will be meeting with SAP&DC’s fiscal department regarding how
much funding can be moved at this time.

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that it reflects two months
of expenditures. At this time invoices for the month of September are coming into SAP&DC.
This report reflects Title I provider expenditure rates as measured against the 80% expenditure
agreement. Adult and Dislocated Worker are on target for the quarter,

Regarding Youth expenditures, E & T is on target, but Goodwill and Tableland are not meeting
the quarter target. Even though it is early in the year, providers need to focus on meeting the
requirements going forward.

Mr. Nielsen asked Goodwill and Tableland providers if there is anything the Board can do to
help them. Ms. Sarah Helman noted that Goodwill is currently recruiting for a staff member in
each county, which is hampering their results. Goodwill has seen an influx of OSY
registrations.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that all providers met their quarter targets for TANE.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Goodwill and
E & T are on track for the region to meet the 20% requirement, with Tableland falling short.
It is important to monitor results early on so the SAWDB is not subject to recapture of funds
in the future.

14



Regquest for Support — Bedford Site

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reported that the SAWDB has received a request for support in the
amount of $7,803 from the PA CareerLink® Bedford to assist with the center’s relocation to the
Bedford County Technical Center. Ms. Sklodowski reviewed the expense descriptions in
addition to the estimated expenses associated with the move. Ms. Gwen Fisher explained some
of the costs associated with continuing to do business when moving to a new location: changes to
the building, internet access, fax, phones, printers.

Ms. Wendy Melius made a motion to approve the support request fiom the PA CareerLink®
Bedford in the amount of $7.803. Mr. Bob Parsons seconded the motion. The motion passed with
unanimous approval.

Service Element Evaluation & Monitering (SEEM) Training — Overview

Mr. Iim Walker provided information on the SEEM training. There were follow-ups on state
monitoring and state trainings that were conducted throughout the entire state. They involved file
review and are indirectly related to processes related to monitoring that is done for Title 1.
Eligibility determination goes along with file review that is called data element validation. This
was also part of the statewide corrective action that had to be put in place by the PA Department
of Labor through the state. Some of the training was for staff monitors as well as local PA
CareerLink® staff. This training has been taking place for six months where all PA CareerLink®
staff has to participate in.

Ms. Sklodowski gave kudos to her team for pulling the staff training together very quickly for
the state and thanked the providers for participating in it.

One-Stop Operator Report

Ms. Lisa Phillips shared that they have been working on the November 9" workforce symposium
and securing presenters and data collection.

Ms. Jill Reigh stated that the registration link for the event was sent out on Friday. The event will
be held on November 9", from 7:30 to noon at the Blair County Convention Center. This event
will be the beginning of a conversation around reinventing the workforce system and developing
a new ecosystem.

Staff Remote Work Decision

Mr. Keith Baker provided an update on the telework plan. BWPO staff that work in the PA
CareerLink® offices are now permitted to opt in to telework one day a week, and this is a
permanent option. Discussion centered on the benefits and downside of remote work and types
of industries where remote work can be done.

Other Business
Ms. Clapper shared that Ms. Sklodowski did a great job presenting at the Penn Highlands
Workforce Sohutions Forum.

Ms. Clapper also shared that the Somerset County Transition Far will be held on Thursday at the
Somerset County Tech Center, and all of the school districts in Somerset County have been
invited. There will be an employer panel, agency panel, and a series of vendors attending.

There will be a healthcare expo the following week with UPMC; the goal is to inform students
about the many opportunities within the healthcare industry in addition to showcasing jobs that
are not often thought of. There will be 60 students attending this event.

N



Ms. Fisher thanked the Board for their continued support with their job fairs. Results from the
recent Blair County job fair were shared: over 83 employers attended, over 400 job seckers
attended the event, and 24 job offers were made on the spot. There were four high schools in
attendance, and it was a really great event. Ms. Fisher noted that 24% of job seckers were already
employed. There are varying things happening within the workforce in each county, and jobs
continue to increase in various counties.

Ms. Julie Brulia shared that Gateway Travel Plaza hired five people from the Blair County job
fair. She also shared that Dunkin Donuts in Roaring Spring is currently hiring and will be
opening on November 20™. Arby’s in Roaring Spring will be opening on December 18™.

Ms. Barb Covert thanked the Board for their support. Results from the recent Huntingdon
County job fair were shared: 45 employers attended, 111 job seekers in attendance, 22% of job
seekers were already employed, one school district in attendance, 74 interviews were scheduled,
and over 800 positions were being recruited for.

The Fulton County job fair will be held on October 25% with four school districts attending.

Discussion centered on job fair demographic characteristics and if these statistics are available.
Mr. Walker stated that these numbers are often difficult to track, there is a shift of demographics
especially in the rural areas. There is a need for workforce development to adopt training
methods that can teach basic skills. Enrollment requirements for Title I services were also
discussed.

Discussion focused on unemployment statistics and how many individuals have stopped filing
for UC or have taken early retirement. Mr. Baker stated that BWPO is working on a project to
review the data where UC claimants filed a claim and received at least one payment but are no
longer in the workforce. There are currently 426,000 individuals on this list. Surveys will be sent
out to them asking why they did not return to the workforce and if they would like to be
contacted by PA CareerLink® staff.

It is important to have internal career ladders and for companies to be able to train individuals to
move up internally so there is motivation to stay in the workforce above and beyond wages. Mr.
Nielsen stated that it is important for the Board and providers to look at what wiil have the
greatest impact and try to focus on this.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, December 12, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

Iz



Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Staff Report
November 14, 2023
Part I: Updates

» Business-Education Partnership Grant (BEP) Update

The PY ’21 Business Education Partnership grant has been a huge success across the Southern
Alleghenies workforce region. During this quarter, goals achieved for our provider Goodwill of the
Southern Alleghenies included 3 Summer STEM Camps took place-one each in Bedford, Blair, and
Cambria County. Each CareerlLink partnered with the Pennsylvania Society of Biomedical Research to
provide a full day STEM camp for students in grades 6 and 7. Sixty-two students took part in the
summer camp events. Activities included DNA extraction and modeling, micro pipetting, and a fly on
ice experiment utilizing the scientific method. Eighty-four percent of the students served stated that
their knowledge of the material presented increased as a result of participating in the summer camp.
Bedford County staff partnered with Hope for Hyndman Charter School to complete the Career
Investigator Job Shadow Series that started in the fall and spring of 2022/2023. Students who had
previously completed the classroom or one-on-one sessions with staff were set up with virtual
and/or in person job shadow opportunities and submitted summaries of their experience. In Blair
County, staff partnered with the PA Qutdoor Corps to provide the Career Investigator Series for 6
students and will be following up with them to collect their experience summaries next quarter. Our
provider in Huntingdon and Fulton counties, Employment and Training, met their goal of delivering a
4-day STEM Camp in August. This camp was hosted at the Huntingdon County Career and
Technology Center the week of August 14-17th. The 4-day STEM Camp hosted 35 youth in grades
5th-8th. It was projected that this grant would provide services to approximately 330 youth. To
date, 706 youth have participated in the Business Education Partnership grant services. Employment
and Training has met and exceeded their goal by almost 200%. For our provider Tableland Services,
Inc. in Somerset County-All BEP activities were completed during May 2023 and previously reported.
Tableland has exhausted their BEP funds for the BEP PY ‘21. The Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Area is just under way with our new Business Education Partnership Grant (BEP PY
’22). All 3 of our providers are planning some fantastic BEP events coming up in the 2" quarter of PY
23.

FISCAL AGENT

» Budget/Expenditure Report
Red/Green report included with the meeting packet.



Part Il: Performance & Service Delivery-Related Statistics

» Rapid Response Activities
Activities for the period July through September 2023:

County Company Number | Date of Trade Ciosure
Affected | Contact | Certified
Cambria The Atrium 32 7/24/23 No Closure
Cambria Sourceree 7 7/25/23 No Layoff
Bedford YRC Bedford {d/b/a Yellow Freight/ 2 7/31/23 No Closure
Yellow Trucking
Blair New Penn Altoona (subsidiary of YRC) 1 7/31/23 No Closure
Blair Inlows Drive-In 0 8/7/23 No Closure
Fire
Cambria Boost Mobile 3 8/18/23 No Closure
Huntingdon Mutual Benefit Group 11 8/25/23 No Layoff
Blair Lumax Industries 26 8/28/23 No Closure
Blair MAG Industries 3 8/28/23 No Layoff
Bedford 15t Choice Home Care TBD 9/6/23 No TBD
Cambria Sourceree 1 9/5/23 No Layoff
Bedford LB Foster TBD 9/13/23 No Layoff
Cambria Rite Aid (Johnstown}) 8 9/18/23 No Closure
» Individual Training Accounts
Training requests supported from July through September 2023:
Customer Group # of ITAs Award

Adult 8 $32,015.00

Dislocated Worker 5 $18,829.00

Youth 6 $31,121.00

Total 19 $81,965.00

> WIOA Exiter Outcome Information

Customers who have exited from the system with employment for the period July through

September 2023:
County Adult DW Youth Totai
Bedford 3 5 — 8
Blair 5 6 5 16
Cambria 11 12 5 28
Huntingdon 4 2 4 10
Somerset O T 4
Total 27 25 14 66




» WIOA Title | Registered Active Customers
WIOA Title I active registered customers for the region for the period July through September

2023:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford {GSA) 19 19 21
Blair {GSA) 33 17 31
Cambria {GSA) 97 63 40
Fulton (E&T) 4 | e 4
Huntingdon (E & T) 18 10 29
Somerset (Tableland) 18 1 23
Region 189 110 148

» WIOA Title | New Customers
WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period July through September

2023:

County/Provider Aduilts DW Youth
Bedford (GSA) 4 1 6
Blair (GSA) 6 2 8
Cambria (GSA) 29 24 8
Fulton(E&T} |  —— | e 1
Huntingdon (E & T) 2 2 4
Somerset (Tableland) L 9
Region 45 29 36

» Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) Update
WIOA TAA Report for July through September 2023. This represents the number of occupational
skilis training contracts and their dollar value for individuals utilizing TAA-funded training:

Careerlink # Contracts Amount Obligated Amt. Obligated
This Quarter YTD 7/1/22 to 6/30/23
Bedford | @ - | e |
Blair | e
Cambria |  — i |
Fulton* |  — 1 | e
Huntingdon |  —— | —— | e
Somerset | —— | | e

Total|  -~-- - e
*Fulton contracts are normally included in the Huntingdon numbers since the Fulton facility is not a
full PA Careerlink.




» On-the-Job Training (0JT) Update
OJT contracts issued from July through September 2023:

Provider Employer Number of Funding Hourly
Trainees Source Wage
Range
GWSA S&S Auto Salvage 1 Adult $15
E&T McConnellsburg Motor 1 oSy S14
TSI Wheeler Fleet Solutions 1 DW $21.37

» WIOA Title | Performance Data—Performance Levels for Quarter 4 PY 22
BOLD- met or exceeded the standard

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)

Negotiated
Levels

SAWDA

Attained Levels

Measurable Skill Gains

76.4%
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit) 64% 75.6%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit) $5,850 $6,977.00
Credential Attainment Rate 80% 76%
65% 60.4%

Employment {Second Quarter after Exit)

82% 81.2%
Employment {Fourth Quarter after Exit) 77.5% 82.6%
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit) 58,400 $10,011,00
Credential Attainment Rate 66% 70.8%
Measurable Skill Gains 72.5% 84.1%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit) 71.5% 75.4%
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit}) 70% 66.5%
Median Earnings {Second Quarter after Exit) $3,390 $4,997.00
Credential Attainment Rate 39% 55.7%
Measurable Skill Gains 65.5% 54.5%

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

20



/<

"Jnoy 4ad 00"0TS jo aSem adesane 1. 3aual1adXd Ylom pazipisqns ui paseid YinoA apnppui Aejpl,

*$1032BIJUOINS
| 9131 VOIM 2Y1 Aq panwgns {£207 1aqueidas ySnoiyl Ajnr) spiodey Aj4aienD a2y} wouy Aj30a1p ua)ye] Sem uocijewllojul siyl

€ 6 0t S o9t ¥8°0TS 4] €7'9TS 61 jerol
0 4 0 0 0 S9'ETS Tt LYETS 8 l@siaiog
0 € z 0 T 00'0TS € 68°€TS 3 uopsuluny
0 0 0 T 0 L9°0TS 9 00°LTS 1 uoyn4
A 0 0 T S 0TETS f4 eV 8S L BlIQUIED
T 4 9 Z 6 00°0TS T 8¢€'TLS 91 die|g
0 Z [ T T 0L°LS 14 66715 6 piojpadg
S2DIAIAS SYl| sJudwAojdwiz Juawiojdwy
aNUIUOISI] | S|BIIUSPAJSD | S|BIIUIPAI) | sjennuspal) | SuineIay pazipisgns pazipisgnsun
0} ULl # ymnop Mma Hnpy # «93eM ul paseld # adem ut aseid # Awnoy

SIANOD1LNO | 1LIL VOIM




- $1 - $] - $| - $1 - 3] - $
%66°66 8Y'¥9Z'966'S $ | 56°/56'066 3 - $ | 19'695'vZa’L $ | 06'688'6ES°L $ | 66°9V8vPI)L $ 1g301
YabG'G 9¢GLy'Z6E ${59'850°C $ - ¢ | 80'GZS'EBL  $ | 06'B.FOPL $|egise'es $ DALOEDY
%¥0°0 00'LSPZ $ - $ - $ | 00°Li8 $ 100418 $ | 00418 3 SJUSWSSISSY JEIS UHON
%100 co00E $ - $ - $ | 00003 $ | 00001 $ | 00001 $ SJUSUISSISSY @ SSUSDIT SASHMIOM
%EE 59 Z0'GleelLe'e $|98e509818 § - ¢ | 00ess'ses  $| 0000b'eed’l $ | v92SZle0’l $ AJ9AaQ 99IMIBS
%8L'9 00°€52'90¥ ¢ | 00°g2o'0Y 3 - ¢ | 00P20PEL  $| 00°00SLB $]00po0PEL & x518070) bunesadQ yurueaie)
%8170 00°005 0L $ - $ - $ | 00005 $100005¢ $ | cO'00S°E $ WrHOSUOY) UoIeasay Jajsn|) Asnpu|
%850 00°000°6€ $ - g - $ | 00°000'SL $ | 0O000'SL $ | 00°000°G $ saoiueg sapoddng
%P0l 81'95€°29 $ - $ - $ | 6L Ipe'se $ - $ | 006L0LE 3 suonedNgo Lro £ZAd
%60°9 00°000'G9€ $ - $ - $ | 00000002 $ | 00°000'GY $| 00000001 $ Lro
%820 08'v06'91 $ - 3 - $ | 09¥%LL9 3 - ¢ | 000ELOL $ suonebiqQ Buluies] £ZAd
SR 00°000°5L2 $ - $ - $ | 00°000°G.L $ | 00°000°G9 $ | 00°000°GL $ Buiuies |
%ES'6 ZL'B99°'LLG $]9.v9g'9Z) 3 ES'v68'y8L  $ | 00'EBEGLL ¢)e8el9prl § PIEME JO %01 18 LOHENSIUILIDY
IE}0L $0 %
BF92'966'S $ 66°/56'066 $ - $]19695'v28°L $ | 06'688°6E5'L $ | 66978 PPl S HI9VTIIVAY DNIANNS
0C'000'eEL $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ [ ocooo'ser & H3JSNVAL
857121681} $ | ¥2'695 251 $ - $ | £2985°Lye  $ | 09°¢SE'L8E $(29°4L080E S ZZAd INOYd HINOATIVYD
06ZPLTLO'Y glg/zee'ees § - ¢ | 8c'¥B6'Za¥’ L $ | 029E8'ESL'E % | L¥628L02'L $ | £ZAd SHINIAHOATIY NYIHLINOS 00LYS
ONIONNS TYLOL dNV.L ISNOJS3d GFHHOM HiNOA 1INay
Aldvd daLvo071SIG

$202 ‘0g sunr Buipu3 Jesa syl 404
Arewwing 3ebpng
Baly Juawdopaaag] adJopliop, saiuaybapy wayinog




cC

%20PP

%ZT SE

L01'804

S

S0Y'ELS

5] s3A[ 88068 § £60GZF S LvGeer § vere@ S Imol

%90°€6

%2865

%26

CICHCH

C
ofatetelat ettt tets

%S¥'PL

%a8'Ly

%9e'ET

Sro'sLL

S5L'Z0L

L0T'06%

QR IR

$

H

erL'9e

L1699

989'65%

G 2K I I
o, S0 SR RICR IR

[ saxjosvee 8L8'se 569'15 gog'srh  § pueiBigeL
! 1e'g 18462 509'9Z or'ez.  § v ‘L83
_HH_ L99'8L 78765 192'59 v88'TIe 1IMpoog

uel

C KK
S e e e e

o
o3¢

%L6HS

%BS6¥

TL8'09L'L

3

z29'LeL

%EyEe

%rL'9T

0B¥'Z6L

s

vLLGTL

“
=]
=

o]

Z

@

%10+

%Sl by

%89'vE

%1881

%0F'ee

%ELLE

809°'LLL

erv'eel

oey'sTy

$

S

S

LS¥'BLE
80209t

6v0'L8E

5 1Z6'62Z § LZOLST § MS¥IET § SGLOTESKE S YIMIVLOL

i mw>_ €Z9'L8 § GBL'9E § BL¥'9E S 009066 S IEOL
! 59L'Z) 15611 228k olsriz 8 puetajdeL
! 899'22 80¢'sE 89222 zss'ore 8 au| 183
E 98L'9p 92Zv'6Y 10825 805585 § Impoog
inoA

%007l

%L0TLE

gie'osl

5

(evs'sz)

=

]

@
(]
=

@

wm.r_ S9.'8L § E26'UB § WI¥IL § 6lSeiz  § [elol

%00'SZE

%ESPE

%re'SLL

%00°00%

%ES'GL

%61 '0Fk

¥99'82

yLL'eS

BEY'SE

s

$

6L2'LL

(zze'ey)

0|

©“

! OEL'4L 6.5'Th 12s'th og8'sE  § puelalgeL
E 289'LL EVE'EZ 80921 Z68'0L 8 au| ‘L33
! ELE'BY 100'zs svE'er 60900 8 lmpoog

M

%HEQE0L

% L8

BLG'LEL

§

159°'LE

3
Qo
2

|
=]
=

%l LLL

%L0TL

%lSZEL

usdg

1809 30 %

%LL'E8

%8945

%10°90}

FIEL
Tohpng

© %

98Z'8e
9zh'es

900'S6

$

1OBITL %08

LgL's
045'¢8

(ooz'2)

QAgqTITAY

|

v

b
%

Rep ax3 iy axg

uﬁm‘_ﬂ._. Emw

m_ mmi 269’69 § ELE'ZL § B6Y'EL § 968'9¥CT S (EOL
E ZeT'9lL 8v0'rl 96£'ZH sely 8 puejaiqeL
! 10Z'rL 8096} £06'4) bt Al T oul ‘L33
E 004’68 £59'88 0026y 5461 § lIMpoo

unpy

WO OXg WHICLYLD 3008 OxX3 By dxg Anr ox3 JBpng  pundjiopaoid

$| IoloL pund

[8]qe.L]

$ 133

$ llimpoo

hpY|  SeBIeL

“Apsuenn

$ 65¥'9L S| [eloLpund

$ 06LE s puelalqeL|

§ GEZS S 173

S v85'L $ limpooD TIVALHOHS

) APV SISBIEL IS94VL NO
AIRUGH|

LNINIHINDIE FANLIANIIXT %08 LSNIVOY AFHNSYIIN SV
SALYY FANLIANIdXI ATHILAVND HIAIAOHd | ITLIL €TAd



T

%HS9'GE

%¥L'5E

0SBerl S PLLUEZL .m_waw.vmm

$3A 7NNﬁ.wm § 9996 § BLYER ¢ OD90B6  § WINOA YOI EoL

% rZE

e v

%L6°08

%lEalL

%Qres

BELLT

8809 § LTI E -
irosL § 50208 S E -
v5e'L0y  § epo'lee S eavert  $ |-

WOCI REL WORLSGZ  AGEEAY  JLOURAY  SURFOE

- - o ON | 88224 256’11 9ZeeLL nsrE pugrelgeL
[ ] ]
E - - - S3A ] 899'% BOV'SE [il:rq <4 7E5'0v2 & 2} 133

E - - - E oRE'or 9ZL'EY L1928 ges'ses S PO
ASC - HIA YOIM
Wonl WOOYI < ONGE DO Puvl  ROSeR  BWORd  NPTARY wnpng PURIASEIAGIE

%eoey

%ISR

02i'86F  §  LLAFO6 m_mvn,ma $

m_ ON _. s - $ - m; SZA Mh_.n.ww $ ZBE'BE S DFO'BC & OOSTEE  § UINDA YOIARIEIOL

%YE'9

%E5ZT' L8

%088

o5 10 %

LTl
WS¥LL

HEYL

josag
WEPRE IO

zosTr  § BRLMZ $ [Ted2 51
oir'er § BLEREL § E -
BOLUOL  § SOPPEY & E.

WOELHE] WBLL %0 J[untay JLA WOy SUAraxg

EEHE Rvesd

§5468L § $ 1 Jeio) pung
[EAT I B
T eE]
CIVO0E 8

EITRSE SoHIeT
~HIX v0Im KIGHENG

WELL RONERE  [oged T ey

E - - o E 587 52 SL'BLF os'rie  § PUCIIIAEL,
E - - - E l98's ¥ LT 98504 Z55'0v2  § 2u1'173

E - - - T34 | 596'5 ¥5251 yLE'RE BeS'5ES  § MPOOD
AT HIOA - HIA YOIM
gl 3BQdRd AONGRd  BgdYg WO 855 eV BAwaYg K axg Joupig PONRPIAcId
T g TEINMCA YOI

€IE'te  $ 0ig9L  §] Imolpund

LOFEl 5 G5 s PUTIHIT L

SC0SF 5 B0OF S 123
L/¥EE  § @288 5 THPSEE TIVALHEOHS
T RS0 [E k4] SPDIEL LIDHYL NO
THICVOIR ORI ¥IoMm]  RNWUSH

“HIA YO

SLNANZHIND I JHNLIANADXE YOIM %84 2 %0Z LENIVOY dIHNSYaN sV
SALVYE FHNLANSSXE ATH3LEVID H30IN0Hd 1 TILLL S2Ad



Southern Alleghenies Workferce Development Board

2024 Workforce Meeting Schedule

Board/Committee Date/Time/Location

Workforce Development Board 2/13/24 Sam Hampton inn, Altoona
5/14/24 9am Somerset Country Club
8/13/24 9am Hampton inn, Altoona
11/12/24 9am Hampton inn, Altoona

Fxecutive Committee: 1/9/24 10am Commission Office
3/12/24 10am Commission Office
4/9/24 10am Commission Office
6/11/24 10am Commission Office
7/9/24 10am Commission Office
9/10/24 10am Commission Office
10/8/24 10am Commission Office
12/10/24 10am Commission Office

Young Adult Council: 2/7/24 10am Commission Office
5/8/24 10am Commission Office
8/7/24 10am Commission Office
11/6/24 10am Commission Office

*A Zoom link will be provided for meetings as well*



